

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 03, 2011

Attn: Dr. David A. Byers
University Nebraska-Omaha
6001 Dodge St., CPACS Bldg Room 120
Omaha, NE 68182
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Dr. David A. Byers,

This refers to application, File No. 0615-EX-ST-2011, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Use of marine radar is not suitable for aviation purposes. Please prior coordinate with the FAA to identify the proper frequency range to research a collision avoidance system.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 15365

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch